CITY OF KNOB NOSTER Board of Aldermen Session Meeting Minutes October 15, 2019

- 1. MAYOR MORTON called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance. ALDERMAN BABINEAUX, COHEN, DUDTE, CHARRETTE and THERING were present. A quorum was verified.
- 2. The October 1, 2019, meeting minutes were reviewed by the Board of Aldermen.
- 3. The Board of Aldermen reviewed the bill list.
- 4. ALDERMAN THERING stated that Knobtober Fest 2019 was a great success and they are looking forward to 2020. November 14, 2019, 5-7pm, Johnson County Economic Development will be having a Partnership of Appreciation mixer at the Johnson County fairgrounds and stated RSVP's need to be returned as soon as possible. MAYOR MORTON stated that he had attended the 1st Park Board meeting and the group has to, first, enact by-laws. They will elect officers at their next meeting. He stated that the Valor Church will be doing the Service Sunday at the City Park to paint both buildings. Fire Chief Rick Johnson stated that the Fire Department had had the ISO evaluation on the City's hydrants and response times. It will take 2 to 3 months to receive results. Perry Byerly, President of the Planning and Zoning Commission stated that the commission would be recommending the Rezone application submitted for 119 and 201 North Harrison Street.
- 5. City Administrator's Report.
- 6. Ms. Joycelyn Sample of 1702 W. 7th Street Terrace, stated that she had contacted Jefferson City and her State Representative regarding the state of her road and the grass height of the median of 50 Highway. She stated that there were so many potholes in her road that people are driving on the wrong side of the road to avoid them. She feels that City employees are pocketing her taxes. Ms. Misty Thomas, of Ward I, stated that the port-a-potties in front of City Hall are still there from the Knobtober Fest and they were costing the City a fortune. The Mayor related that the KNRC had rented the port-a-potties and there was no charge to the City.
- 7. Discussion was held regarding the Manneco contract submitted to the Board of Aldermen for the storage, putting up and taking down of the City of Knob Noster's Christmas lights. Motion was made by ALDERMAN CHARRETTE and was seconded by ALDERMAN BABINEAUX to accept the contract submitted by Manecco for the 2019/2020 year.

Motion carried 5 ayes to 0 nays.

 Motion to read Bill No. 101519-A: AN ORDINANCE FIXING THE CHARGE FOR WATER-SERVICE CONNECTIONS AT A SUM WHEREBY THE CITY IS REIMBURSED ITS ACTUAL EXPENDITURE IN PROVIDING THAT SERVICE AND REPEALING ORDINANCE 810, by title only, was made by ALDERMAN BABINEAUX and was seconded by ALDERMAN DUDTE.

Motion carried 5 ayes to 0 nays. The City Clerk read Bill No. 101519-A by title only.

Discussion was held.

Motion to read Bill No. 101519-A: AN ORDINANCE FIXING THE CHARGE FOR WATER-SERVICE CONNECTIONS AT A SUM WHEREBY THE CITY IS REIMBURSED ITS ACTUAL EXPENDITURE IN PROVIDING THAT SERVICE AND REPEALING ORDINANCE 810, by title only for a second time, with a roll call vote, was made by ALDERMAN BABINEAUX and was seconded by ALDERMAN THERING.

Motion carried 5 ayes to 0 nays. The City Clerk read Bill No. 101519-A by title only.

Roll Call VoteAlderman TheringAyeAlderman BabineauxAyeAlderman CohenAyeAlderman DudteAyeAlderman CharretteAyeAlderman CharretteAyeMotion carried 5 roll call votes to 0.Ordinance Number 841 was assigned.

9. Motion was made to adjourn at 7:44 p.m. by ALDERMAN BABINEUAX and was seconded by ALDERMAN DUDTE.

Motion carried 5 ayes to 0 nays.

Respectfully submitted by,

AMY M. SCHOUTEN, Knob Noster City Clerk